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LAURA PASTOR MICHAEL NOWAKOWSKI
Councilwoman Councilman
District 4 District 7
{602) 262-7447 (602) 262-7492
council.district. 4@phoenix.gov council.district. 7@phoenix.gov
December 23, 2016

Cris Meyer, City Clerk

Phoenix City Hall

200 West Washington Street — 15" Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85003

Dear Mr. Meyer:

Please accept this memo as our formal request to reconsider Item #23 from the City Council Formal
Meeting of December 14, 2016: Ordinance 5-43076, Amendment to State Representation Contracts,
specifically the motion relating to Ballard Spahr, LLP. We would further request that this item be
scheduled for reconsideration by the City Council at the next Formal Meeting.

Sincerely,
. _r
Laura Pastor Michael Nowakowski
District 4 Councilwoman District 7 Councilman
cc: Mayor Greg Stanton

Vice Mavyor Kate Gallego, District 8

Councilwoman Thelda Williams, District 1

Councilman Jim Waring, District 2

Councilwoman Debra Stark, District 3

Councilman Daniel Valenzuela, District 5

Councilman Sal DiCiccio, District 6

Ed Zuercher, City Manager

Penny Parrella, Executive Assistant to the City Council

Frank McCune, Director of the Office of Government Relations

200 West Washington Street — 11t Floor
Phoenix, Arizona 85003




